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COOUIACKMMN COBOP —
[TIABHAA [IOCTONPUMEYATEJIbHOCTb MOJIOLIKA

THE SHRINE OF LIGHT AND MUSIC

SAINT SOPHIA CATHEDRAL,
A LANDMARK OF POLOTSK
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Cobop Codum Npemymopoctn boxmen

B ropoge [lonouke — cTapeWLlan KaMeHHanA
MoCTPOMKa Ha Tepputopum benapycu.

3a [ecATb BEKOB CBOEIO CYLLECTBOBAHMA

OH He pa3 pa3pyLLarnca 1 nepectpausarnca
BHOBb. CerogHaA 6enocHeHoe 3aHne

B CTU/E BUNIEHCKOrO 6apOKKO NPUTArMBAET K
cebe nyTeLIecTBEHHUKOB He TOJbKO KpacoToi
MPOMOPLMIA, HO U UHTEPECHOW UCTOPUEN.

Cob6op, KakKuM OH ObI B MOMEHT CBOEI0 CO3-
IaHus BO BTOpOJ monmoBuHe XI Beka, ceifyac
MOYKHO YBUJIETh TOJIbKO Ha KapTuHKax. Ero
TTOCTPOWJIN 30[IUli€e, IPUTJIALIEHHbIE TTOJIOLKUM
KHsI3eM BceciaBom, JiereHIapHbIM repoeM-da-

il Coduiickuit cobop, XI BeK. PeKoHCTpyKLMA
Saint Sophia Cathedral, 11th century. Historical reconstruction

pomeeM PyCCKUX JieTomnuceii. MccmemoBaHmst
MTOKa3bIBAIOT, UTO CO60P OBITT KPECTOBOKYITOJb-
HBIM, C TPeMsI aricuiaMu, a BeHJYa/Iu ero ceMb
HUIEMOBUIHBIX KYIIOJIOB.

Jo Hammux OHeW COXPaHUIMCh MOII-
HbIN dyHIaMeHT Xpama, aJTapHblie arCuU/bl,
3amagHasi ¥ BOCTOUYHASI CTeHbI BbICOTOM 8 1
12 M, myroo6pasHast CKaMbsi CHHTPOH, a TAKKe

SITRBIBTJEIRIBRR

Saint Sophia Cathedral in Polotsk is the
oldest stone building in Belarus. Over the
ten centuries of its existence, it has been
destroyed and restored several times.
Today, the snow-while structure in Vilnian
Baroque attracts tourists who come to
admire its beautiful proportions and to learn
about its exciting history.

We can judge the appearance of the original
cathedral constructed in the second half of the
11th century only from pictures. It was built
by architects invited by the Polotsk prince
Vseslav, the legendary hero and sorcerer of
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VHZAMEHT Xp
Cathedral's foundation

the ancient Russian chronicles. Historians
believe that it was a cross-in-square church
with three apses, topped with seven helm-
shaped domes.

Some parts of the original building have
been preserved up to this day, including the
solid foundation of the cathedral, the altar
apses, the western and eastern walls 8 and 12
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dparmenTs! ppecok XI Beka — UX MOKHO YBU-
IeTh B My3see ucTopum apxutekTypbl Coduii-
cKoro cobopa. B mepuop paHHero cpegHeBe-
KOBBSI XpaM ObUIT IIeHTPOM Bcero I[1omoukoro
KHSDKeCTBa. 37ech pacronarajach Kadempa
apxuenuckora. B ciydae BOiiHbI 32 MOITHBIMMA
creHamy Coduy MOTJIN YKPBIThCSI TOPOXKAHe.

OcobOeHHO IpaMaTUYHO CKJIaAbIBaIACh
ucropust cobopa B XVI—XVII Bekax. [Tomonk
CTaj apeHol MPOTUBOCTOSIHMUS Pycckoro rocy-
IapcTBa U Benmkoro KHsbKecTBa JIMTOBCKOTO.
He pa3 13-3a BOeHHbIX IeICTBUIT COOOP paspy-
1aJICSI U TOped, a B Xofe MOMUTUIECKUX pelie-
HMI TIepexouJT OT TPaBOCAaBUsI K YHUMATCKOI
1IepKBU.

Bo Bpems CeBepHOIi BoJiHbI co LlIBenneii
(1700-1721) Ietp I npukasan pasMeCcTUThb B
xpaMe MopoxoBoii ckiaaj. K HecuacTblio, ckia
B30PBAJICSI, 3HAUMTEbHO pa3pyIInB 30aHNeE.
Tonbko B 1738 roy yHMaTCKUIi apXUeNUCcKOI
@nopuad I'peGHULIKMIT TPUTIACKUT U3 BuibHO
apxutekropa SIHa Kpuinroda [mayouna ajis
BOCCTaHOBJIeHMST XpaMma. [loce mepecTpoii-
KM cOo60p MpeBpaTUiICs B TpexHeHYIO OIHO-
ancuaHyo 6a3uiInKy, OpUeHTUPOBAHHYIO Ha
ceBep. [IpeBHMIT PYyHIAMEHT M OCTATKYU CTEH
u ancup XI BeKa ObUIM BK/IOUEHBI B HOBYIO
KOMHo3MLMI0 XxpaMa. C I05)KHOJ CTOPOHBI Ha
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(OparmeHThl ppecok Coduitckoro cobopa, Xk Bel
Frescoes of St Sophia Cathedral, 11th century =

meters high, the synthronon (a semicircular
bench) as well as fragments of 11th-centru-
ry frescoes. They can be seen at the Museum
of the history of architecture of the Sophia
Cathedral. In the early Middle Ages, the

Tpouua Hoso3aseTHas. bapenbed Ha Kynone cobopa. XVIII Bek
New Testament Trinity. Bas-relief on the cathedral’s dome,
18th century

BHyTpeHHee y6paHCTBO B CTIIE BUMEHCKOO 6apoKKo
Interior decoration in Vilnian Barogue style

BBICOTY 50 M ITOOHSIIUCH IBE CUMMETPUUHBIE
6amHu. ViHTepbep cob0pa, TTepecTPOeHHOTO B
CTUJIe BUJIEHCKOTO 6apOKKO, TOKE M3MeHUII-
CSI: TIOSIBMJIMICH GapOYHbIe KOJIOHHBI, JIETTHbIE
yKpaileHus 1 GUrypHble KapHU3bI. ATTapHYIO
YacTh OTAEeINIA OT IeHTPAJbHOTO Heda BbICO-
Kasl TpexbspyCHasl Imperpajga, K KOTOpoii Ha
CBOJIe MMPMMbIKAJIO 6apenbedHOe U300paskeHe
Tpowuibl HoBO3aBeTHOIA, foleziiee 10 HAIUX

cathedral was the center of the whole Princi-
pality of Polotsk and home to the Archbishop’s
chair. In case of war, the citizens could find
refuge behind the thick walls of Saint Sophia
Cathedral.

The period between the 16th and the 17th
centuries was especially rough for the cathe-
dral. At that time, Polotsk was the battleground
between Russia and the Grand Duchy of Lith-
uania. The cathedral was demolished and
burnt down several times during the war, and
was also converted from a Russian Orthodox
church into a Uniate church as a result of polit-
ical turmoil.

During the Great Northern War between
Russia and Sweden (1700-1721), the cathe-
dral was turned into a gunpowder depot by
the order of Peter I. Unfortunately, the depot
exploded and caused a lot of damage. Only
in 1738, the Uniate Archbishop Florian Hreb-
nicki invited the architect Jan Krzysztof Glau-
bitz from Vilnius to restore the church. After
the reconstruction, the cathedral became a
North-facing three-nave single-apse basili-
ca. The ancient foundation and the remains
of the walls and apses of the 11th centu-
ry were included in the new temple. On the
south side, two symmetrical towers were built,
both reaching the height of 50 meters. The
Vilnian Baroque-style interior of the cathe-
dral acquired a new look with baroque col-
umns, stucco decorations, and ornately shaped

Konua «TaiiHoi Bevepu» JleoHapao aa Bunum, XVII Bek

A copy of Leonardo da Vinci's “Last Supper”, 18th century




IHelt. BTopoit 1 mepBbIit ApyCchl ObUIM PACIIN-
CaHbI M yKpallleHbl CKyJAbNTYpoii. OT pocnuceii
Ha aJTapHOI Iperpajie COXpPaHMUINCh KOS
«TariHoii Beuepm» JleoHapno na Buaun n Criac
HepyKoTBOpHBIIA.

B nepBbie rozbl XX BeKa Ha BOJTHe 60PBOBI C
penurueit xpam IpeBpaTUIN B KpaeBequecKuii
my3eii. Bo Bpems BTopoii MypoBOJi BOJIHBI OH
CHOBA CTaj AeiCTBYIOIIMM, a MOCae BOWHBI
3aKpbUICS U MCIIOb30BAJICs KaK apXuB U CKJIaj.

B 1969 ropy B Coduiickom co6ope Hava-
JIUCh pecTaBpalMOHHbIe PAa6OThI. ABTOPOM
MpOeKTa pecTaBpalyuy BbICTYIINI U3BECTHBIN
6enopycckuit apxutektop Bamepwuit CiroH-
4yeHKO. [Toc/ie OKOHUaHMsT paboT B co60ope ObLT
OTKPBIT My3e¥t UCTOpUM apxXxUTeKTypbl Coduii-
CKOTO co060pa M KOHLIEPTHBIN 3371 KAMEPHOI 1
OpraHHOit My3bIKU. BriepBble My3bIka 3a3BY-
yaJsa Ioj, CTapuHHbIMM cBofamMu B 1983 rogy —
aHcamb6ib «KaHTabusae» MCIIOMIHWI MTPOU3Be-
nenus u3 «Ilomouxkoii Terpagu» XVI Beka. A B
1985 romy cobop BIiepBbie HATIOTHWUIICST BEJIU-
YyeCcTBEHHBIMM 3ByKaMyu opraHa. OpraH [js
Coduiickoro cobopa 6671 M3TOTOBJIEH U YCTA-
HOBJIeH uelckoit hupmoit «Purep Kinoccr. C Tex
rop B KoH1epTHOM 3aje Coduiickoro cobopa
eXerofHo MpoxoasT (ecTuBaIU CTAPUHHON U

cornices. The altar part was separated from
the central nave by a high three-tiered bar-
rier, with its top part adjoining the bas-re-
lief image of the New Testament Trinity that
has survived to the present day. The first and
second tiers were painted and decorated with
sculptures. A copy of Leonardo da Vinci’s “Last
Supper” and an image of the Holy Savior from
the altar murals have survived.

In the early 20th century, during the
anti-religious campaign, the temple was
turned into a local history museum. During
the World War II, the cathedral was reopened,
but was closed again after the war and used as
an archive and a warehouse.

Restoration works in Saint Sophia Cathe-
dral began in 1969. The works were supervised
by the famous Belarusian architect Valery Sly-
unchenko. Once the restoration was complet-
ed, the Museum of the history of architecture
of the Sophia Cathedral and a Concert hall for
chamber and organ music were opened in the
cathedral. The first concert under the ancient
arches of the church took place in 1983, when
the “Cantabile” band performed works from
the Polotsk Notebook created in the 16th cen-
tury. In 1985, the majestic sounds of organ
could be heard in the cathedral for the first
time. The organ for Saint Sophia Cathedral
was manufactured and installed by a Czech
firm Rieger Kloss. Since then, the concert hall
of Saint Sophia Cathedral has been hosting

Mys3eit uctopum apxutektypbl Copuiickoro cobopa
Museum of the history of architecture of the Sophia
Cathedral

COBpPEMEHHOI KaMepHOI1  OpraHHO MY3bIKH,
a KaKJi0e BOCKpeCceHbe — KOHIIePThl OPraHHOM
MY3bIKM B MCIIOJTHEHUM COJIMCTKMU KOHIIEPT-
Horo 3aia. [Tog, cBogmamu Coduiickoro co6opa
3By4YaJIu r0JI0ca BCEMMPHO M3BECTHBIX MTE€BI[OB
¥ MeJIOLUY OpraHucToB u3 Batukana, 'epma-
Hun, ®panuyn, Asctpun, seritapun, Jlateun,
Vkpaunsl, Poccun u Jpyrux cTpaH.

Ceronmus Coduitckuit cobop coefuHsIeT B
cebe MaMSITHUK apXUTEKTYPbl, KOHIIEPTHBIN
31 C YHMKQJIBHOM aKyCTUKOV M My3eii, rae
3aCThUIM BO BpeMeHM pyuHbI xpama XI Beka.
HoBble GyHKIIVM HUCKOJIBKO He MCKa3uiIu, a,
HAIIpOTUB, AOTIOIHU/IM XapaKTep Xpama, KOTO-
PBIi CTPOMIICS, UYTOOBI JKUTh B BEKax M HECTU
KpacoTy M CBET OT IMOKOJIEHNS K ITOKOJIEeHUIO.

T.A.kymaHTaesa,
B waqg <mop HauuoHansHo20 Moo
e ailihek T o S !

KoHLEPTHLIV 3an KAMePHOW. 1 OPFaHHOI MY3bIK
Concert hall for chamber and organ music

festivals of ancient and modern chamber, and
every Sunday visitors can listen to organ music
performed by the soloist of the concert hall.
Saint Sophia Cathedral has heard voices of
world-famous singers and performances of
organists from the Vatican, Germany, France,
Austria, Switzerland, Latvia, Ukraine, Russia
and other countries.

Today Saint Sophia Cathedral is an archi-
tectural monument, a concert hall with unique
acoustics, and a museum where visitors can see
the ruins of the 11th temple. The new func-
tions did not distort but rather enriched the
temple’s nature, because it was built to survive
through centuries and carry beauty and light
from generation to generation.

Tamara Dzhumantayeva,
irector of the Polotsk National Historical




